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Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 10 December 2019 2:55 PM

To: C Meenachi - IlI; SUR

Subject: RE: [India ref : MPC2019D0000641/CM] Model : HONDA VEZEL, 1.5X CVT -

SKW8361D, 1496¢c.c Year:2015 CHASSIS N: RU11102811

Dear Meenchi,
As spoken

Our surveyor has re-revised the market value at $62K — $63K(est) as at June 2019

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 9 December 2019 1:42 PM

To: C Meenachi - lll <Meenachi@iii.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: [India ref : MPC2019D0000641/CM] Model : HONDA VEZEL, 1.5X CVT - SKW8361D , 1496c.c Year : 2015
CHASSIS N: RU11102811

Dear Meenachi,

The market value for SKW 8361D is $55K — S60k(Est) as at June 2019

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: C Meenachi - lll <Meenachi@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 9 December 2019 12:51 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: [India ref : MPC2019D0000641/CM] Model : HONDA VEZEL, 1.5X CVT - SKW8361D , 1496c.c Year : 2015
CHASSIS N: RU11102811

LOG CARD ATTACHED

URGENT PLEASE



Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

S|
From: C Meenachi - lll <Meenachi@iii.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 26 June 2019 5:29 PM
To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto); Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Subject: [India ref : MPC2019D0000641/CM] Model : HONDA VEZEL, 1.5X CVT - SKW8361D
, 1496¢.c Year: 2015 CHASSIS N: RU11102811
Attachments: 8361 log_20190626172448.pdf

Dear Denise,

Attached copy of the LOG card for your perusal.

Heena

Motor Claim Department

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street #04-02 10B Building i
Singapore 049711 A ki
Tel: 6347 6073 Fax: 6224 4174 N A

[nDIA i z \ NVF n
INTERNATIONAL 4 '
InsurancE

$ I N GA PO RE
Swrving the region siace § W17

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 26 June, 2019 5:07 PM

To: C Meenachi - lll <Meenachi@iii.com.sg>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: [India ref : MPC2019D0000641/CM] Model : HONDA VEZEL, 1.5X CVT - SKW8361D, 1496c.c Year : 2015
CHASSIS N: RU11102811

Dear Meena,

Can provide me the LTA log card?

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

Sent: Wednesday, 26 June 2019 5:06 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; 'AutoProbe Admin' (admin@autoprobe.com.sg)
<admin@autoprobe.com.sg>

Subject: [India ref : MPC2019D0000641/CM] Model : HONDA VEZEL, 1.5X CVT - SKW8361D , 1496c.c Year : 2015
CHASSIS N: RU11102811

VERY URGENT




.Ji‘ OwnerlDType

> Back to OneMotoring

Enqun-e PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehlcie Owner Pamculars

? Owner |D:
. Vehicle Details
Veh|c|e No.:

Vehlcle tE) be Exported - 7 il
| Intended Dereglstraﬂon Date_ - -
Vehicle Make:

' Vehicle Modet

SlngaporeNRlC

1102G o
skweseo
Yes
e 10Jun201!._?_ ——

- HONDA ,,,,, cn e e e e e am
| VEZELLSXCVT

_Primary Colour: B ]
ManufaEtGF;ngVéA?'j_"' R o e e
~ EngineNo: S Li5B4022818
P S —— el - R
k Maximum PowerOutput o i ' 960kW (128 bhp) .
| ‘Open Market Value: W L $1977500
[ Origlnal Reglstratul‘o?;Date — 18 Nov 2015 -
? First Registration Date: WRwets
T e k
Actual ARF Paid: ” $977500
. _Intended PARF RebateDetails = =S R T
|___PARF Eligibility: ... ... . i
‘  PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: — 17Nov2025
. PARF Rebate Amount: ST T 6733100
| Intended COERebateDetails = N R
| COEExpiryD 17Nov2025 )
T CoECategory: T A-Carupto1600cc & 97kW (130bhp) |
 COEPeriod(Years): 10
eriod e e
e T
T sag7ac0

The mformatmn contamed hen;enn is correct as at 10 Jun 2019

My o R=—oAL3K
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12/10/2019

Used Honda Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Honda Vezel 1.5A X $64,000 $9,970 /yr 13-Nov-2015 1,496 cc 76,000 km

1 Owner Unit, Car's In Well Kept Condition And Driven By Real Fussy Lady Owner! Regular Serviced And Groomed On Habitual Basis. Not
Driven For Private Hire Since Day One Guaranteed, Careful Taken Care Of With Plastic's Still Intact On Certain Area, Ongoing Warranty's...

Posted: 26-Oct-2019  Tags: 2015 Honda Vezel, 2015 honda vezel, Honda Vezel, honda vezel, Honda, Vezel, vezel, Used Honda

Honda Vezel 1.5A X - N.A 13-Nov-2015 1,496 cc -

1.98% Special Interest Rate For This Week Only, 1 Year Warranty Cover Engine And Gear Box, Free Ceramic Coating Worth $888 Come
With 5 Years Warranty, 1 Owner, Non Grab/Uber/Rental Car, Well Maintained By Owner, Can Arrange For STA Evaluation, High Trade In...

Accendore Autolution Pte Ltd
Posted: 24-Oct-2019  Tags: 2015 Honda Vezel, 2015 honda vezel, Honda Vezel, honda vezel, Honda, Vezel, vezel, Used Honda

Honda Vezel 1.5A X # N.A 12-Nov-2015 1,496 cc -

New Arrival (one Owner)Popular Honda Vezel Most Demanding Sporty Hatch Back With The Sleekest Design Ever Created, Guaranteed
Non PHV Unit, Various Loan Package To Cater To Your Finance Requirement, Trade-In Welcome. Kindly Contact Qur Sales Advisor For M...

Posted: 22-0ct-2019  Tags: 2015 Honda Vezel, 2015 honda vezel, Honda Vezel, henda vezel, Honda, Vezel, vezel, Used Honda

Save on petrol with DBS Esso card!

Enjoy huge petrol savings of up to 21%, interest-free 0% Instalment Payment Plan for Motor Insurance and Road Tax, and 1-year annual fee waiver.

Find out more!

Honda Vezel 1.5A X Honda - N.A 12-Nov-2015 1,496 cc -
Sensing

AA Trust Automotive
Posted: 15-0ct-2019  Tags: 2015 Honda Vezel, 2015 honda vezel, Honda Vezel, honda vezel, Honda, Vezel, vezel, Used Honda

Honda Vezel 1,.5A X - N.A 06-Nov-2015 1,496 cc -

1 Owner Unit. Shinny Black Paintwork And Black Interior, Low Mileage. High Loan Available. Trade In Offer Are Most Welcomed! Do
Contact Us Before It's Sold!

Posted: 09-Nov-2019  Tags: 2015 Honda Vezel, 2015 honda vezel, Honda Vezel, honda vezel, Honda, Vezel, vezel, Used Honda

Honda Vezel 1.5A X $56,800 $8,830 /yr 04-Nov-2015 1,496 cc 69,533 km
1 Owner. In Showroom Condition, We Offer Very High Trade In. Loan From 2.28% Possible. Call Now For Viewing.

Mayfair Motoring
Posted: 02-Dec-2019  Tags: 2015 Honda Vezel, 2015 honda vezel, Honda Vezel, honda vezel, Honda, Vezel, vezel, Used Honda

Honda Vezel 1,.5A X = N.A 04-Nov-2015 1,496 cc -

1 Owner, Low Mileage. Well Take Care. Not Uber Car. If Interested, Please Contact Me.

Posted: 09-Nov-2019  Tags: 2015 Honda Vezel, 2015 honda vezel, Honda Vezel, honda vezel, Honda, Vezel, vezel, Used Honda

Honda Vezel 1.5A X $55,800 $8,690 /yr 03-Nov-2015 1,496 cc 56,000 km

1 Owner, Low Mileage Done. Beautiful White With Matching Brown Leather, Very Clean Interior. Very Well Maintained By Previous Owner,
Flexible In House Loan Available. Trade In Welcome. Call For A Test Drive Now!

Posted: 06-Dec-2019  Tags: 2015 Honda Vezel, 2015 honda vezel, Honda Vezel, honda vezel, Honda, Vezel, vezel, Used Honda

Honda Vezel 1.5A X - N.A 30-Oct-2015 1,496 cc -

100% Loan Available, 1 Owner With Low Mileage Of 55,000KM, Well Maintained Black Interior, Next Servicing At 60,000KM, Trade In
Welcome, Car Available In Showroom For Viewing Now. Contact For More Details!

Posted: 16-Nov-2019 Tags: 2015 Honda Vezel, 2015 honds vezel, Honda Vezel, honda vezel, Honda, Vezel, vezel, Used Honda

Honda Vezel 1.5A X - N.A 30-Oct-2015 1,496 cc -

Most Popular And Reliable Japan SUV. Fully Serviced / Maintained. Original Stock Condition, 100% Accident Free. 1 Owner Only,
Guaranteed Not PHV / Rental Unit, Genuine Low Mileage Done, Like New Car Condition. High Paper Rebate Value, Low Depreciation Of...

Posted: 01-0ct-2019  Tags: 2015 Honda Vezel, 2015 honda vezel, Honda Vezel, honda vezel, Honda, Vezel, vezel, Used Honda

Honda Vezel 1.5A X Honda - N.A 28-0ct-2015 1,496 cc -
Sensing

One Of The Most Popular Suv Unit In The Market With Low Mileage Done! A High View Car With Smooth Drive Feel With 100% Comfort!
Well Maintained By Previous Owner, Excellent Interior And Exterior. View To Believe. Flexible Loan Available. Trade In Is Welcome. Cont...

Posted: L6-Nov-2019  Tags: 2015 Honda Vezel, 2015 honda vezel, Honda Vezel, honda vezel, Honda, Vezel, vezel, Used Honda

Honda Vezel 1.5A X = N.A 28-0ct-2015 1,496 cc -

Suv

Suv

Suv

SuvV

Suv

suv

Suv

Suv
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SuvV
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Available

SOLD

SOLD

S0LD

SOLD

Available

S50LD

CIRECT OWHER

Available

SOLD

SOLD

SOLD

C PREMIUB X0 )

SOLD

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?BRSR=20&MOD=Honda&MMO=Vezel&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2015&0RD=RGD_DESC
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RIZR/2N1G Transfar Fas Enmning

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SKW8361D

Vehicle Type : P11 - Passenger Station Wagon/Jeep/Land Rover
Vehicle Attachment 1: No Attachment
Vehicle Scheme : Normal

Vehicle Make; HONDA

Vehicle Maodel : VEZEL 1.5X CVT
Chassis No.: RU11102811
Propellant : Petrol

Engine No.: L15B4022818
Engine Capacity : 1496 cc .
Maximum Power Qutput : 96.0 kW (128 bhp)
Maximum Laden Weight ; 1465 kg

Unladen Weight : 1190 kg

Year Of Manufacture : 2015

Original Registration Date : 18 Nov 2015

Lifespan Expiry Date :

COE Category: A -Carup to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
Quota Premium: $56,001.00

COE Expiry Date: 17 Nov 2025

Road Tax Expiry Date : 17 Nov 2019

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date : 17 Nov 2025

Inspection Due Date : 17 Nov 2020

Intended Transfer Date : 26 Jun 2019

CO2 Emission: 117.00 (g/km)

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised $10,000.00

Amount :

CcO Erﬁission:
HC Emission:
NOx Emission:
PM Emission:

Late renewal fee(s) will be imposed if road tax / lay-up has expired. Please use Enquire Road Tax Payable far fee(s) payable.

Road tax, including Over Payment (if any), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner when its ownership is being transferred.

Amount Payable

Amount Before GST GST Amount Amount After GST
{S$) (s$) (5%)
Transfer Fee: 25.00 - 25.00
Total Amount Payable : 25.00
You may print this page for reference.
OK Print

nupsiivrina.gov.sg/i@avrvacuon/enquire iransterr EEUEIANSHTOXY M UNL HUN_IU=FUDUIVIDE |

11



RI2RI2N1G

>Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Transfer Fee
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle Type :

Vehicle Altachment 1:
Vehicle Scheme :

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model :

Chassis No.:

Propellant :

Engine No.:

Engine Capacity ;
Maximum Power Qutput :
Maximum Laden Weight :
Unfaden Weight :

Year Of Manufacture :
Original Registration Date :
Lifespan Expiry Date :
COE Category:

Quota Premium:

COE Expiry Date:

Road Tax Expiry Date:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date :

Inspection Due Date:
Intended Transfer Date:
CO2 Emission:

CEV/VES Rebhate Utilised
Amount :

CO Emission:
HC Emission:
NOx Emission:
PM Emission:

Late renewal fee(s) will be imposed if road tax / lay-up has expired. Please use Enquire Road Tax Payable for fee(s) payable,

Transfer Fea Fnariry

SKWE361D

P11 - Passenger Station Wagon/Jeep/Land Rover
No Attachment

Normal

HONDA

VEZEL 1.5X CVT

RU11102811

Petrol

L15B4022818

1496 cc

96.0 kW (128 bhp)

1465 kg

1190 kg

2015

18 Nov 2015

A -Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
$56,001.00 '
17 Nov 2025
17 Nov 2019
17 Nov 2025
17 Nov 2020
26 Jun 2019
117.00 (g/km)
$10,000.00

Road tax, including Over Payment (if any), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner when its ownership is being transferred.

Amount Payable

Transfer Fee:
Total Amount Payable :

Amount Before GST
(S$)
25.00

You may print this page for reference.

dop 8960y

Print

1},{.(& ,

2 )2 |19

NUpsi/ivria.gov.sgi/itasvryacuon/enguire 1 ransrert EeUelalsHroxXy /FUNG HUN_IUSFUDUIUIDE

Amount After GST
(S$)

25.00

25.00

LTAl



sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

|Honda Vezel | [PriceRange 7| [ Depreciatio ¥ | [2015 v | |Vehide Type v| W |, fisaned

Search

Home » Used Cars » Direct Owners » Honda Vezel 1,5A X

Honda Vezel 1.5A X

Overview  Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research Photos

. Price $66,000

. Depreciation @ $9,510 fyr . . Reg Date 13-Nov-2015
View models with similar (6yrs 5mths 2days COE left):
depre ’
Mileage 76,000 km (21:3k /yr) - Manufactured & 2015
! Road Tax &} $682 /yr Transmission Auto
| Dereg Value (2! . oMV & © $19,758
43,256 as of today (change, '
$ A %) ARF $9,758
| COE® $55,889
' Power 96.0 kW (128 bhp)
. Engine Cap 1,496 cc

No. of Owners &} 1

. Curb Weight & 1,190kg |
j Type of Vehicle SUV

Features

¢ 1.5L I-VTEC Engine Producing 128Bhp. CVT Auto Transmission, Keyless Entry/Start, Auto

i Headlights, Fog Lamps, Steering/Cruise Control, ECO Mode. View specs of the Honda Vezel
| (2014)

‘. Accessories

\_, Brown Leather Seats, Original Sport Rims, Auto Dim Rear Mirror, Retractable Side Mirror, Fog
. Lamps, Solar Film, DVD Player, Reverse Camera/Sensors

. Description

i 1 Owner Unit. Car's In Well Kept Condition And Driven By Real Fussy Lady Owner! Regular

. Service And Groomed On Habitual Basis. Not Driven For Private Hire Since Day One Guaranteed.

. Careful Taken Care Of With Plastic’s Still Intact On Certain Area. Ongoing Warranty's Still
Available. Affordable And Fuel Efficient. Call/Whatsapp Now To Arrange. Loan Can Be Assist.

i Consignment Offers Don't Another. N Gick on the paint to we':w‘ gy
Category !
PARF Car, Direct Owner Sale i Shortlist Compare Add note -
. Report More Actions
Status Error
I Seller Information
Resources i Contact Person(s) Mr Lm
@ Car Valuation - Free : Contact No. . 96804425
Find out the market value of your existing car for free, Get started ‘ ESSENTIAL TRANSACTION FORMS
ETm Vehide Evaluation . » Indemnity form » Sales agreement
22552 Afraid of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated professionally. Find out more |, peceipt » Hand-over form



Inpia - N ‘ ‘ INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PTE LTD

#01-120 SINGAPORE 528838 |
TEL: 67840039 (24 hrs) HP: 98154655
Email: hupmotor@gmail.com

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) ACT (&.’HAP‘FER 189)
MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) RULES, 1960 ROAD TRANSPORT ACT, 1987 (MALAYSIA)
MOTOR VEHICLES (TH/RD-PARTY RISKS) RULES, 1959 (MALAYSIA)

All Accidents must be reported within 24 hours of the incident regardless of whether it will lead to a claim,

ACCIDENT REPORTING CENTRE Co. Reg, No. 198703792k | GST. Reg, No. M2.00 70366
ﬁnwnom & AUTHORISED WORKSHOP: Fon. i 1 804 | #05 | #0602 1 108 Bu;h.um: I Singapore 049711
wamanes . HUP MOTOR TRADING & SERVICE  ommece (65)63476100  Email  tnsure@iicom.sg
e BLK 9004 TAMPINES STREET 93 Fax  {65)62244174  Website wwwili.comsg

CERTIFICATE NO.: D1SMPC0002186 ' i ; COVER: COMPREHENSIVE
1. Index Mark and Registration Number of Vehicle : SKWS8361D
Chassis No :+  RU11102811
2. Name of Policyholder :  CHAN KOK LEONG (CHEN GUOLIANG)
3 Effective date of Insurance ‘ . ;. 18Nov2018 | ‘ ¢
4. Expiry date of Insurance "+ .17 Nov 2019 |
5. Persons or Classes of Persons entitled to dfive" E =
(a) The Policyholder -
w__ The Policyholder may also drive a Motor Car not belonging to or hired (under a h:re purchase agreement or otherwise) to himvher or histher
employer or his/her partmer.

(b) Any other person who is driving on the Policyholder's order or with his/her permission.
Provided that the person driving is permitted in accordance with the licensing or other laws or regulations to drive the Motor Vehicle or has been so
permitted and is not disqualified by order of a Court of Law or by reason of any enactment or regulanon in that behalf from driving the Motor
Vehicle

6. Limitations as to use*
Use only for social, domestic and pleasure purposes and for the Policyholder’s business. !
The Policy does not cover

a) Use for hire or reward, i

b) Use for racing, pace-makmg, reliability trial, speed testlng. e

c) Use for the carriage of goods other than samples in connection with any rrade ot buslness
d) Use for any purpose in connection with the Motor Trade

*Limitations rendered inoperative by Section 8 of the Motor Vehxcles (Third- Parcy Rlsks and Compensanon) Act (Chapter 189)and Section 95 of the Road
Transport Act, 1987 (Malaysia}, are not to be included under these huadmgs i |

Insured and Named Drivers Excess Sect [ SGD600.00

Unnamed Drivers Excess Sect [: SGD1,100.00- Tk
Windscreen Excess: SGD100.00 ‘
-\ re Purchase Campany : Maybank

ADDFHONALEXGES&W 825901‘GN SECTIO'N LW’]IL BE APPLICABLE

[/We HEREBY CERTIFY that the Policy to which this Certificate relates is issued in accordance with the provisions of the Motor Vehicles (Third-Party
Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapter 189) and Part IV of the Road Transport Act, 1987 (Malaysia).
\

Agent/Broker  : A000038/M Plus Consultancy i For Indla International Insurance Pte Ltd
Date of Issue  :04/10/2018 09.37:26
MXI-Private Car (Insured Driving)

R. Ravindra Kumar
MD & CEQ




Register New Vehicle

[

The above vphi&e.has been successfully registered.

0% 25% 50% 75% 100%
Register New Vehicle (Acknowledgement)
Vehicle Particulars
Vehicle No.: SKWB361D
; . P11 - Pasgenger Stalion ; ) .
Vehicla Typa: WagonkieRptand Fover Vehicle Schome: Normat
Vehicle Attachment 1:  No Attachment
Vehicle Atachment2: -~ Vehicla Attachment 3: -
Vehicle Make: HONDA Vehicie Modek VEZEL 1.5X CVT
Chassis No.: RU11102811 EngineNo.. L15B4022818
Motor No.: - Traiier ChassisNo.: -
Propeltant: Patrol Passenger Capacity: 4
Engine Capadty: 1485 cc Power Rating: .
m“"‘ P 96.0 KW { 128 bhp )
Unladen Weight 118043 WW“ 1485 kg
Prirmary Colour: White Secondary Colour: -
First Registration Dats: 18 Nov 2015 Criginal Regielialion 19 Nav-2015
Manufacturing Year. 2015 Open Markel Value:  $19,775.00
PARF Eligibility: Yes Minintum PARF Benefit: $4,887.00
No. of Transfers: 0 Additional Registrafion  pe1 §19,775.00 (100%)
Owner Particulars
Owmer Name: CHAN KOK LEONG
Owner 1D Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner 1D §7231102G
5;?;“&86 Address HDEB / HUDG
Reglsterad Block/House o,
No.
Reglstered Strest '
Narre: HOUGANG AVENUE 9
‘Registerod Unit No.:  # 07 - 542
Ragistersd Buliding
Name: i
Registered Postal .
ot s 530854
COE No. / Expiry Date: 201512010100057BK/ 17 Nov 2025
. ; A - Car (up to 1600ct & 97kW
COE Bid Category: (130bhp))
QP Paid: $55,001.00
Transaction Details
m‘? Transaction  50451418120126617831
g i 1
Business Transaction —
Tine. 12:01:26
Message




